From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 10/19/2011 5:13:02 PM

To: pac(@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW:1.11-02-016 - Legal Division's Notice and Disclosure of Safety Evidence and
Companion Motion for Public Release of Evidence

Are you aware of this ?

From: Hill, Albert [mailto:albert.hili@cpuc.ca.gov} On Behalf Of legal_support

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 4:55 PM

To: StephanieC@greenlining.org; marcel@turn.org; martinhomec@gmail.com;
dng@semprautilities.com; Gruen, Darryl; Cagen, Robert; austin.yang@sfgov.org; Cherry, Brian K;
Johns, Christopher; Jordan, Lise (Law); JMalkin@Orrick.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
smeyers@meyersnave.com; bmcc@meccarthylaw.com; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com;
cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org; jheckler@levincap.com;
lauren.duke@db.com; scott.senchak@decade-lic.com; andrewgay@arcassetitd.com;
naaz.khumawala@baml.com; JLsalazar@SempraUftilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov;
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Thomas, Sarah R;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; Smith, Bruce T; filings@a-klaw.com; sis@a-klaw.com;
cem@newsdata.com; RegRelCPUCCases; bstrottman@meyersnave.com; pucservice@dralegal.org;
margaret@mfelts.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; Larsen, D. Isaiah;
Peck, David B.; Tong, Kan Wai; Colvin, Michael; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; Johnson, Catherine A_;
Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; Tisdale, Matthew; Cooke,
Michelle; Prosper, Terrie D.; Roberts, Thomas; Cox, Cheryl; Ashuckian, David; Marcus, Matthew;
StephanieC@greenlining.org; Garber, Stephen (Law); carlwood@uwua.net; jpoehme@nicor.com;
justin.brown@swgas.com; STomkins@semprautilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com;
bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov; douglas.porter@sce.com; Faith.Mabuhayalliance@gmail.com;
cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Heiden, Gregory; Peleo, Marion;
austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; Johns, Christopher; sgs@dcbsf.com; Cherry, Brian K;
smeyers@meyersnave.com; lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; rwilliford@dralegal.org;
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com;
dcarroli@downeybrand.com; westgas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com;
Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com; McMahon, Allie; Lee, Anthea;
artfrias@uwua.net; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org; Marre, Charles;
cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org; grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org;
gclark@lodistorage.com; jheckler@levincap.com; Tsang, Jessica; jleslie@luce.com;
karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; lauren.duke@db.com; unionnancy@gmail.com;
ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com; rrusseli@lodistorage.com; tcollier@buckeye.com;
timothyrea@hotmail.com,; ttutt@smud.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
scott.senchak@decade-lic.com; andrewgay@arcassetitd.com; wschmidi@buckeye.com; Lavinson,
Melissa A; daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com; Castrence, Kristina; christy.berger@swgas.com;
jim.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@ladwp.com; robert.pettinato@ladwp.com;
GHealy@semprautilities.com; JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com;
RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com; DNg@semprautilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
jeorralejo@lbcgla.org; ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; dtorres@sogate.org; pat.jackson@teaminc.com;
klatt@energyattorney.com; michael.alexander@sce.com; douglass@energyattorney.com;
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ssc.chrissy@gmail.com; carneycomic@sbcglobal.net; case.admin@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com;
janet.combs@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; marcie.milner@shell.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; jhunter@riversideca.gov; waltowaiji@tustinca.org;
laura@messimer.com; sswaroop@naacoalition.org; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov;
gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; San Bruno Gas Safety; Como, Joe;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; tlong@turn.org; Munce, Christine; Chan, Daren;
jidavis@dcbsf.com; Pendleton, Jonathan (Law); jmalkin@orrick.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Klein, Kerry
(Law); Dizon, Maybelline; Klein, Nicholas; sis@a-klaw.com; Horner, Trina; Manheim, William (Law);
beragg@goodinmacbride.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; mmattes@nossaman.com;
aaron.joseph.lewis@gmail.com; cem@newsdata.com; RobertGnaizda@gmail.com;
Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; sean.beatty@genon.com;
bstrottman@meyersnave.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; service@cforat.org;
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com; billjulian@sbcglobal.net;
bburns@caiso.com; gvanpelt@caiso.com; blake@consumercal.org; kelder@aspeneg.com;
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; kuprewicz@comcast.net; Larsen, D. Isaiah;
Cauguiran, Aimee; Minkin, Angela K.; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.;
Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Alfton, Joyce; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.;
Poirier, Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Tisdale, Matthew; Penney, Paul A.; Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino,
Pearlie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Thomas, Sarah R.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Roberts,
Thomas; janill.richards@doj.ca.gov; glesh@energy.state.ca.us; rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us;
sbender@energy.state.ca.us

Subject: 1.11-02-016 - Legal Division's Notice and Disclosure of Safety Evidence and Companion
Motion for Public Release of Evidence

This is a filing for 1.11-02-016. As a courtesy it is also being served on the service list of R.11-02-019.

Electronic Format: PDF

Serving Party: DRA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:
Name: Albert Hill

Phone #: (415) 703-1070

Fax #: (415) 703-2262

Email: legal support@couc.ca.gov

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(¢) of the Commission’s
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